

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Development Control
Council Offices
Church Walk
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

Our ref: NO/2019/111744/01-L01
Your ref: 3/2019/0167
Date: 31 May 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

**REQUEST FOR AN INCREASE IN QUANTITY OF E1 ENVIRONMENTAL
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES FROM 775 T TO 825 T IN THE RAW MATERIAL
WAREHOUSE. THIS MEANS AN OVERALL INCREASE TO THE SITE INVENTORY
FOR E1 SUBSTANCES FROM 2465 T TO 2525 T; JOHNSON MATTHEY, PIMLICO
INDUSTRIAL AREA, WEST BRADFORD ROAD, CLITHEROE, BB7 4QB**

Thank you for your consultation of 16 May 2019 on the above application for hazardous substances consent. The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) also consulted us on this application.

Environment Agency position

We have no objection to the application.

Note to LPA

Please note that consultations under the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 and Hazardous Substances consenting should be sent to the COMAH 'Competent Authority'. We have agreed with HSE that Councils should send consultations to the HSE which will forward them to the Environment Agency. The agencies will respond separately to you.

Yours faithfully

Jeremy Pickup
Planning Advisor - Sustainable Places

E-mail clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency
Ghyll Mount (Gillan Way) Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
www.gov.uk/environment-agency
End